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l/ 
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau 

of Investigation 
Department of Justice oo es Washington, D. C. a 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 
‘ < . 

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from the Atomic Energy Commission referred to me by Assistant Attorney General Miller. 

As you will note, the letter suggests that the application of nuclear analytical techniques might supply some useful information relative to the investigation conducted by your Bureau. I would appreciale your advice regarding the feas bility and desirability of taking advantage of this offer by Mr./ ebersold, Director, Division 
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